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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  March 15, 2013 
  
Subject: RFP # 13-008, Expansion of an IPE Shelf Via Fiber to the El Paso 

County Jail Annex 
 

The Purchasing Department has received the following question in regards to the 
proposal mentioned above: 
 

1. Do you have an Order Pro? 
 
Response:  Yes.  It will be provided. 

  
2. How about the Bay face Layout? 

 
Response:   Yes.  It will be provided. 
 

3. Is it an AC or DC powered? 

Response:  AC and UPS backup. 

4.  Do you want ten (10) or sixteen (16) slots on the Shelf? 

Response:  Ten (10) will suffice. 

5. What about the connectings on the fiber patch panels? 

Response:  SC 

6. Can we have a walk through of the area? 
 
Response:  Yes.   
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7. Can you please provide the serial number of the CS1000E that the fiber remote will be 
connected to? 

Response: D20104 

8. Can you please clarify whether there is a current Avaya PASS agreement in place with 
an Avaya reseller for this PBX? 

Response: NO.  There isn’t a current or PASS agreement. 

9. Can you please provide the total number of users currently connected to the CS1000E?  
This is to size the Call Accounting solution correctly. 

Response:  496 

10. Will you require the Call Accounting solution for additional sites’ PBX systems or just this 
location/system? 

Response: NO     This one PBX system location. 

11. Is the fiber between the CS1000E and the new Fiber Remote single or multimode fiber? 

Response:  Single 

12. Can you please provide this Order Pro or provide access so that we may pull it from our 
phone system? 

 Response:  Yes, request must be submitted by authorized representative. 

13.  Can you provide the length and mode of Fiber Patch Cable needed to provide 
connectivity from the available fiber to where the expansion shelf will be installed? 

 Response:  No more that 10 ft. to 15 ft.   

14. What about the other end? 

Response:  The same.  No more than 10 ft. to 15 ft.  

15. Is there a place to mount it? 

Response:  Yes.  
 

16. Do you need installation done as well or just the equipment? 
 

Response:  YES we need the installation done. 
 


